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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 3:54 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Note to File Rosette, Inc. Geothermal Facility (GTLT-003) Current Contact

Information

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: Note to File Rosette, Inc. Geothermal Facility (GTLT-003) Contact Information

The current contact for this facility is:

Paula Thomas

President, CEO

1081 Pinzon Street, NW
Los Lunas, NM 87031-8450
Phone: (505) 565-2774
Cell: (505) 463-7678

Betty D. Beagles (Historical) 6-wells on State Lease
P.O. Box 1618

Roswell, NM 88202

Phone: (575) 623-1410

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

O: (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US

Web: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of
the Nation?”” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental




